

From: [Megan Lawson](#)
To: [Gungle, Ashley](#)
Cc: [Patrick BROWN \(Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com\)](#)
Subject: RE: Soitec- Fire Protection Plans
Date: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 3:27:54 PM

Thanks.

Also, how are the General Plan Analyses coming? We'll need final copies of these in order to finish the land use section...

Megan Lawson, LEED AP ND

760.479.4243

From: Gungle, Ashley [mailto:Ashley.Gungle@sdcounty.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 2:12 PM
To: Megan Lawson
Cc: Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com)
Subject: RE: Soitec- Fire Protection Plans

Thanks Megan. I have passed these along to fire for review.

From: Megan Lawson [<mailto:mlawson@dudek.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 2:06 PM
To: Gungle, Ashley
Cc: Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com)
Subject: RE: Soitec- Fire Protection Plans

Hi Ashley –

Here are the FPPs with the revisions you requested below incorporated. Please let me know when they are accepted by the County (I'll need to add the date of acceptance into the PD of the EIR).

Thanks,
Megan

Megan Lawson, LEED AP ND

760.479.4243

From: Gungle, Ashley [mailto:Ashley.Gungle@sdcounty.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 3:24 PM
To: Megan Lawson
Cc: Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com)
Subject: Soitec- Fire Protection Plans

Hi Megan,

The County Fire Authority has a couple minor comments on the FPPs for TDS and Rugged. Can you please make the following edits and shoot the FPPs back over to us for final approval?

- Please revise the discussion of PDF-PS-1 (Page 22 for Rugged Solar and page 20 for TDS) as follows:
 - When discussing bullet point one (Type VI engines) please add in that the actual costs may be more at the time of the execution of the agreement.
 - When discussing bullet points two through four please add in that there will be an annual escalator.

On a side note, I received your message regarding scheduling. I will confirm with Jim when he returns to the office tomorrow and let you know about the changes you suggested.

Thanks,

Ashley